From:

To:

Sent: 3/1/2021 9:41:38 AM

Subject: FW: System Hardening Weekly Summary 02/26/21

Attachments: 2021 System Hardening Weekly Summary (Updated 2-26-21) .xIlsm

This is the most up to date information.-and | just went through it. In short:

e \We have 67 miles in ESTS that is currently planned in 2021 there are other miles but due to underground or
permitting are 2022 projects

e \We have 115 miles that have been scoped and approved by the committee that are moving through our
process that is being updated every day.

e 189 is in scoping.

| don't have- data to match it thoroughly but- had said that the engineers over there are new and he is
seeing some data errors come over and he is correcting them. However my guess is that he is including some of
the 115 miles that have been approved by the committee in ESTS. We don't put it in that status until an estimator
has officially been assigned.

From:
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 9:08 AM

To: . I
Subject: FW: System Hardening Weekly Summary 02/26/21

Project Manager

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From: N

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 11:46 AM

Subject: System Hardening Weekly Summary 02/26/21

Team,

Please find attached a copy of today’s update for the WSHP summary.
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Apologies for the delay in sending this out today. If you have any questions please feel free to reach out.

Thank you,

Pacific Gas and
.« Electric Company
d' -
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